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MEMORANDUM FOR:  Docket File Mo. 40-3453

FROM: Pete J. Garcia, Jr.
Uranium Recovery Field Office, RIV
SUBJECT: SITE VISIT TO ATLAS MINERALS' MOAB URANIUM MILL

On September 14, 1982, I accompaniad Mr. John G. Davis, Director, NMSS,

on a site visit to the Moab Uranium Mili. Upon our arrival at the site,

we were met by Messrs. Blubaugh, McCormick, Edwards, Atwood and Jensen of

Atlas. We then toured the mill, tailings disposal area and laboratory

facilities. Our site visit concluded with a brief discussion. No specific

issues were discussed during this site visit.

CRICZ:

Pete J. Garcia, Jr.~
Uranium Recovery Field Office
Region IV

ORIUI::.‘..‘ --_;:;.;J a1

Harry J. Pettengill, section Chief
Uranium Recovery Field Office
Reqion IV

8211240400 821115
PDR ADOCK 04003453
C PDR

~ DESIGNATED ORIGINAL

Approved by:

Cortified By

Vo 477
URFO [

orfricep

suumn" _PGa rcia:me

om»i 11712482

........... I

....................

.....................

.....................

.....................

....................

....................

....................

....................

NRC FORM 318 110 BOINRCM 0240

" USGPO 1980329824



